CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

March 29, 2019

Michael Heitman, AlA

Greer Stafford / SJCF Architecture, Inc.
1717 Louisiana Blvd NE, Suite 205,
Albuquerque, NM 87110

Re: The New Los Altos Pool
10100 Lomas Blvd NE, 87123
Request for Certificate of Occupancy
Transportation Development Final Inspection
Engineer's/Architect's Stamp dated 5-17-17 (K20D037)
Certification dated 3-1-19

Dear Mr. Heitman,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 3-29-19,
Transportation Development has no objection to the issuance of a Permanent

PO Box 1293 Certificate of Occupancy. This letter serves as a “green tag” from Transportation
Development for a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the Building
and Safety Division.

Albuquerque If you have any questions, please contact Ernie Gomez at (505) 924-3981 or me at
(505)924-3991.

NM 87103 Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Racquel Michel,
PE

Racquel &
Michel, P.E.&

www.aabdgov  Racquel M. Michel, P.E.
Traffic Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

Ernie Gomez,
Plan Checker, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

EG via: email
C: CO Clerk, File

Albugquerque - Making History 1706-2006



Gomez, Ernest P.

From: Mike Heitman <mheitman@greer-stafford.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Gomez, Ernest P.

Cc: Herbert, Joshua A.

Subject: RE: 10100 Lomas Blvd NE, 87123 Los Altos Pool (K20D037) 30 Day Transportation Temp
co

Attachments: imagel.jpeg; IMG_4061.jpg; IMG_4062.jpg; IMG_4078 jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Mr Gomez-
| have visited the Los Altos Pool site and submit the attached photos as verification the remaining Traffic items
have been completed.

1. Both bike racks have been installed

2. Wheel stops have been installed for each north parking stall in the north parking lot

3. Striping hatch markings have been installed, 'no parking' included

| hope the attached serves to document this work completed, please contact me if there is anything else | can
do to finalize our Traffic Cerfification.

To that end, we are seeking final Certificate of Occupancy for tomorrow (Friday 03.29.18) by close of
business. As such, the IBC inspector will be out tomorrow morning for his final review. If you could have your
review completed to fit intd this time, | know we all would appreciate that very much!

Thank you-
Mijh



GREER STAFFORD/SJCF ARCHITECTURE, INC.
1717 Louisiana Blvd NE, Suite 205

Albuquerque, NM 87110
OFFICE: (505) 821-0235 | FAX:(505) 821-0348

A www.greer-stafford.com
ARCHITECTURE

h

TRAFFIC CERTIFICATION

I, Michael Heitman, NMRA 4458, of the firm Greer Stafford / SJCF ARCHITECTURE, Inc., hereby
certify that this project is in substantial compliance with and in accordance with the design intent
of the approved DRB Amended Site Plan for Building Development Sheet A101.1 dated
February 21, 2017 as modified in the Site Plan for Building Permit Sheet AS102 dated June 5,
2017. The record information edited onto the original design document has been obtained by
myself of the firm Greer Stafford / SICF ARCHITECTURE, Inc. | further certify that | have
personally visited the project site on on March 4, 2019 and have determined by visual inspection
that the survey data provided is representative of actual site conditions and is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge and belief. This certification is submitted in support of a request for
final Certificate of Occupancy.

THE RECORD INFORMATION PRESENTED HEREON IS NOT NECESSARILY COMPLETE AND
INTENDED ONLY TO VERIFY SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE OF THE TRAFFIC ASPECTS OF THIS
PROJECT. THOSE RELYING ON THE RECORD DOCUMENT ARE ADVISED TO OBTAIN INDEPENDENT
VERIFICATION OF ITS ACCURACY BEFORE USING IT FO THER PURPOSE.

%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ Ay *‘e:' ARCHITECT’S STAMP

Signature of Architect

ok |4

Date

PRINCIPALS: Scott W. Stafford, AIA | Christopher K. Rasmussen, AIA | Michael J. Heitman, AIA | Chrisvan Dyck, AIA| Stephen E. Williams, AIA
| Marilyn K. Strube, ALEP | Steven J. Alano, AlA, CPD | ASSOCIATES: Richard Page | Sergio A. Meza, Assoc. AIA



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ®ev 6/201%)

Project Title: The New Los Altos Pool Building Permit #:_BP-2017-19345  Hydrology File #:

DRB#: 1011048 EPC#: _ 16EPC-40066 Work Order#:

Legal Description: Tract 4, Municipal Addition No 2

City Address: 10100 Lomas Boulevard NE, Albuquerque NM 87123

Applicant: Greer Stafford / SUICF ARCHITECTURE, Inc Contact: Michael Heitman, AIA
Address: 1717 Louisiana Boulevard NE, Suite 205 Albuguerque NM 87110

Phone#: __ 505.821.0235 Fax#: 505.821.0348 E-mail: mheitman@greer-stafford.com

Other Contact: COA Parks and Recreation Department c/o Christina Sandoval, Principal Planner
Address: _PO Box 1293 Albuguerque NM

Phone#: 505. 768.5370 Fax#: E-mail: cmsandoval@cabg.gov
TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT: _ PLAT (#oflots) ____ RESIDENCE L DRB SITE __ ADMIN SITE
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL? Yes X _No

DEPARTMENT _X_ TRANSPORTATION ____ HYDROLOGY/DRAINAGE

Check all that Apply: TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:

BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: X__ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

X_ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

—— PAD CERTIFICATION PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN

SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
— GRADING PLAN SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL

— DRAINAGE REFORT FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN

___ FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLIC
____ ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

____ CLOMR/LOMR

_ X TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)

____ TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS)

____ SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
____ FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
____GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

____SO-19 APPROVAL

____ PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

STREET LIGHT LAYOUT GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION
OTHER (SPECIFY) = WORK ORDER APPROVAL
PRE-DESIGN MEETING? CLOMR/LOMR

FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

DATE SUBMITTED: @% @% ' K[ By: v,
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ (0= A

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:

FEE PAID:
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CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH STATE STATUTES BY CONTACTING NM ONE
CALL AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING
UTILITY LINES PRIOR TO ANY WORK ON SITE.

REFER TO CIVIL HORIZONTAL CONTROL PLAN FOR POINT OF ORIGIN AND
SITE/BUILDING CONTROL INFORMATION.

REFER TO CIVIL FOR SITE GRADING AND UTILITIES.

REFER TO LANDSCAPE FOR MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS.

REFER TO SHEET AS101 FOR TREE PROTECTION NOTES.

TRAFFIC SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FHWA MANUAL ON TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES (MUTCD) FOR ALL STREETS AND HIGHWAYS.

This sheet is the
construction document sheet
that re-stripes this existing
north parking lot, submitted
in the interests of clarity
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THIS DRAWING IS INCOMPLETE AND NOT TO BE
USED FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS IT IS
STAMPED, SIGNED, AND DATED BELOW

02 00 00.02 EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN

02 00 00.06 EXISTING LIGHT/POWER POLE TO REMAIN

02 00 00.07 LINE OF EXISTING ROOF ABOVE, TYPICAL

02 00 00.08 EXISTING CIP CONCRETE COLUMNS TO REMAIN, TYPICAL

02 00 00.09 EXISTING SURGE TANK AND RAILING TO REMAIN. PROTECT DURING
CONSTRUCTION. PAINT RAILING PER SECTION 09 90 00.

02 00 00.16 EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO REMAIN

02 00 00.17 EXISTING SPEED BUMP TO REMAIN

02 00 00.18 EXISTING CONCRETE CURB TO REMAIN —

02 00 00.19 EXISTING CONCRETE APRON TO REMAIN

02 00 00.20 EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING TO REMAIN

02 00 00.21 EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN. REFER TO TREE PROTECTION NOTES

02 00 00.22 EXISTING CONCRETE WALK TO REMAIN

02 00 00.23 EXISTING GRASS TURF FIELD TO REMAIN

02 00 00.24 EXISTING ASPHALT BIKE PATH TO REMAIN

02 00 00.25 EXISTING SERVICE ACCESS TO REMAIN

02 00 00.26 EXISTING LANDSCAPED AREA. REFER TO LANDSCAPE SHEETS.

02 00 00.27 EXISTING GRAVEL SERVICE AREA TO REMAIN

02 00 00.28 EXISTING FENCE TO REMAIN

02 00 00.29 EXISTING TRAFFIC GATE TO REMAIN

02 00 00.30 EXISTING PEDESTRIAN GATE TO REMAIN

02 00 00.31 EXISTING CONCRETE FREEWAY BARRIER TO REMAIN

02 00 00.32 EXISTING ELEVATED WALKWAY TO REMAIN

02 00 00.33 EXISTING BOLLARD TO REMAIN

02 00 00.36 EXISTING LIGHT POLE TO BE RELOCATED. PROVIDE NEW CONCRETE BASE
- RERFER TO ELECTRICAL

02 00 00.37 EXISTING ELECTRICAL PMH SWITCH GEAR. RERER TO ELECTRICAL.

03 30 00.HP2 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE HOUSE KEEPING PAD. COORDINATE SIZE WITH
MEP EQUIPMENT. REFER TO STRUCTURAL.

04 22 00.WS WALL SCUPPER, COORDINATE OPENING WIDTH WITH TRENCH DRAIN -
REFER TO DETAIL

07 00 00.01 LINE OF ROOF ABOVE, TYPICAL

10 00 00.KB2 KNOX BOX KEY VAULT, TYPE AS REQUIRED BY FIRE DEPARTMENT. PROVIDE
SURFACE MOUNTED INSTALLATION AT FENCE POST. COORDINATE EXACT
INSTALL LOCATION AND REQUIREMENTS WITH FIRE MARSHAL'S
INSPECTOR.

10 75 00.FP FLAGPOLE

26 00 00.T TRANSFORMER ON CONCRETE PAD - REFER TO ELECTRICAL

32 00 00.01 FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS BOUNDARY - FOR INFORMATION ONLY

32 00 00.02 PROVIDE NEW END POST AND RESTRETCH CHAIN LINK FENCING AS
REQUIRED

32 00 00.BR BIKE RACK - REFER TO DETAIL —_

32 00 00.SB PRECAST CONCRETE SPHERICAL BOLLARD, 36" DIAMETER - REFER TO
DETAIL

32 00 00.TS TRAFFIC SIGN - REFER TO DETAIL

3212 16.01 PATCH ASPHALT PAVING WITH TRAFFIC RATED ASPHALT SECTION.
COORDINATE EXTENTS WITH REQUIRED UTILITY WORK. REFER TO
ELECTRICAL. REFER ALSO STANDARD DETAIL #2465.

3212 16.02 PATCH ASPHALT PAVING WITH TRAFFIC RATED ASPHALT SECTION.
COORDINATE EXTENTS WITH REQUIRED IRRIGATION WORK. REFER TO
LANDSCAPE. REFER ALSO TO COA STANDARD DETAIL #2465.

3212 16.03 PATCH ASPHALT PAVING WITH TRAFFIC RATED ASPHALT SECTION.
COORDINATE EXTENTS WITH REQUIRED UTILITY WORK. REFER TO
LANDSCAPE. REFER ALSO TO COA STANDARD DETAIL #2465.

3212 16.TR ASPHALT PAVING, TRAFFIC RATED - REFER TO CIVIL

3213 13.01 PATCH CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER TO MATCH EXISTING. COORDINATE

EXTENTS WITH REQUIRED UTILITY/IRRIGATION WORK. REFER ALSO TO
COA STANDARD DETAILS 2415A & 2415B.

32 13 13.BCFL

COMPACTED BASE FIRE LANE - REFER TO CIVIL

SITE KEY PLAN
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3213 13.C CONCRETE CURB - REFER TO CIVIL
32 13 13.CG CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER - REFER TO CIVIL —
32 13 13.CP CONCRETE PAVING - REFER TO CIVIL O LLJ
32 13 13.EF CONCRETE EDGER AT FENCE - REFER TO COA STANDARD DETAIL #2725 O =
32 13 13.HC CONCRETE HEADER CURB - REFER TO CIVIL ™M
32 13 13.RA1 CONCRETE RAMP WITH ADA DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICE - REFER TO al L A N
DETAIL D o
32 13 13.RC CONCRETE ROLL CURB - REFER TO CIVIL U) @y < OI\O
32 13 13.RW 4" THICK CONCRETE ROLL GATE RUNWAY. COORDINATE SIZE WITH GATE O Y >
REQUIREMENTS. L w >
32 13 13.5W CONCRETE SIDEWALK - REFER TO DETAIL AND CIVIL I_ D) — =
32 13 13.TD TRENCH DRAIN AT DOWNSPOUT - REFER TO DETAIL - (@ D) -
32 13 13.VG CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER - REFER TO CIVIL <E D) @) LLI
3217 13.PB PARKING BUMPER M [al] D
3217 23.A PAINTED TRAFFIC ARROW - REFER TO DETAIL U) - W o
32 17 23.A1 PAINTED ADA ACCESS AISLE, 4" WIDE, 45 DEGREE DIAGONAL STRIPS AT _| O < < oY
24" OC 1 L s L
32 17 23.FL PAINTED CURB AT FIRE LANE @) o )
3217 23.L PAINTED LETTERING, "NO PARKING", 12" TALL AT END OF ACCESS AISLE ; > ~ o
3217 23.L.Z PAINTED CURB AT LOADING ZONE - >
32 17 23.NI PAINTED NO PARKING AISLE, 4" WIDE, 45 DEGREE DIAGONAL STRIPS AT L] — o M
24" OC Z Q o 1
32 17 23.PM4 PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 4" WIDE L <
3217 23.R PAINTED CURB AT RAMP LLI 8
3217 23.5 PAINTED ADA SYMBOL - REFER TO DETAIL
32 31 19.01 REINSTALL SALVAGED DECORATE METAL FENCE PANELS. PROVIDE NEW I
POSTS SET IN CONCRETE FOOTINGS AS REQUIRED. PAINT EXISTING |_
FENCE PANELS TO MATCH SPECIFIED NEW FENCING/GATES. REFER TO
D2/A502 (SIM) - NIC, WORK BY OWNER
32 31 19.DM DECORATIVE METAL FENCE - REFER TO C2/A502 - NIC, WORK BY OWNER
32 31 19.PGE4 4'-0" WIDE SINGLE PEDESTRIAN GATE WITH EMERGENCY PANIC
HARDWARE - REFER TO DETAIL - NIC, WORK BY OWNER
32 31 19.RG 22'-0" LONG ROLLING TRAFFIC GATE - REFER TO DETAIL - NIC, WORK BY
OWNER
32 31 19.5G4 4'-0" WIDE SINGLE SWING GATE - REFER TO DETAIL - NIC, WORK BY
OWNER
32 31 19.5G6 6'-0" WIDE DOUBLE SWING GATE - REFER TO DETAIL - NIC, WORK BY
OWNER
33 00 00.FD RELOCATED FIRE HYDRANT - REFER TO CIVIL
C
o
e Bl 5
‘ <.t NEW CONCRETE PAVING/SIDEWALK - REF SITE 3| S
Lo T . PLAN FOR TYPE = -
<
=
NEW ASPHALT PAVING - REF SITE PLAN FOR TYPE
ot
Al w
N\ N\ N\ §
ooy LANDSCAPED AREA - REF LANDSCAPE SHEETS % -
v v v =
‘ ‘ PROJECT NO: 5287.00
-0 32 00 00.TS DRAWN BY:
TS-# TRAFFIC SIGN - REFER TO DETAIL A4/A501 CHECKED BY:
@ GREER-STAFFORD/SI]CF, INC.
SHEET TITLE
32 00 00.SB ARCHITECTURAL
SB36 PRECAST CONCRETE SPHERICAL BOLLARD, SITE PLAN - NEW
36" DIAMETER - REFER TO DETAIL D5/A501 CONSTRUCTION
32 13 13.TD DRAWING SHEET
™ TRENCH DRAIN AT DOWNSPOUT - REFER TO

DETAIL C1/A501

AS102
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N:\5287.00 COA Los Altos Poo\DRAWINGS\Revit\Central Model(s)\DRB\DRB archived- COA LAP_R17.rvt

I
” | THIS PROJECT WILL DECREASE THE EXISTING BATHER LOAD COUNT BY

[ | ?
L !i} | |
- 1T il I | { ‘ ‘
| | I i \\\ //f | i {’;’ f | APPROXIMATELY 30 PATRONS, BY VIRTUE OF DEMOLISHING THE EXISTING WADING
Il \ / l | POOL. ;
[l : 0o I
;‘ } ,fff o \ J ol ! }f 2. THIS PROJECT RE-UTILIZES THE EXISTING PARKING LOTS EAST AND NORTH INTACT, -
2l ¢ 1 S A o Pl INCLUDING EXISTING INGRESS/EGRESS DRIVES. =
G | f,.' Qv_//h - ’ HI ! | ’?} 3. THIS PROJECT BRINGS THE PARKING STALL COUNTS INTO COMPLIANCE BY RE- g:..‘
— Ay Jo < n0-0" 68-0" —— J in this existing parking lot: N STRIPING AND ADDING NEW PARKING- REFERENCE PARKING CALCULATIONS THIS
< 19-1" > IOP%SCC_DOS'—G"OC 17 PS5 8P564@08'-O"0c > 3 5PS @ 8'-0"oc -1-4-35 8PS @ 8'-6"oc = the re-striping and signage ;’ 1 - SHEET P
| 6 installation is on-going H 4. THIS PROJECT RE-UTILIZES THE EXISTING SITE LIGHTING, DOES NOT MODIFY THE Y
66 PS, 4 ADA, - < 03.01.19 is not vet complete | f LIGHTING QUANTITY OR FIXTURE TYPE. =
. 66PS, 4 ADA  3eq@ 8'-6"oc | e y P | ;f 5. ANY FUTURE SIGNAGE OF CHANGES TO SIGNAGE MUST BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH T ® 3
- 127'-6" | < N
68}0" /\"\ | I I
Q | 7 | PARKING CALCULATIONS: U 0§ 558 Esg
-~ } ! — = v n
| | 8 a5y @2%
| - | LOS ALTOS POOL g 35% g3
. ) —APA 1/{ f! E sar 8%
E T I = v _-
small car signs f@ ;/ STANDARD PARKING STALLS: PURSUANT TO 14.16.2.22 SU-1 ZONE REQUIREMENTS, 2 =33 E£Z°%
I 1 OFF-STREET PARKING SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED BY THE PLANNING w 287 EE4
) i y! COMMISSION. NO OTHER SPECIFIC OFF-STREET PARKING REGULATIONS FOR € 938 2z4
N/ - SWIMMING POOL FACILITIES ARE INCLUDED IN THE ZONING CODE. W 2% 8Z@
& 528 Zz8

URRENT PROVIDED: 112 STANDARD PARKING SPACES: CURRENT PROVIDED: ;Lﬁ)‘, REQUIRED: 22,000/200
=110 *
CURRENT ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES: 8; REQUIRED: 8 (PER 14.16.3.1.F.9.A)
CURRENT MOTORCYCLE PARKING: CURRENT PROVIDED 6; REQUIRED 4
CURRENT BICYCLE PARKING: CURRENT PROVIDED 6; REQUIRED 6

Ve

ARCHITECTURE

\

EPC SITE KEYNOTE LEGEND

EXISTING ADA PARKING - UPDATE SIGNAGE TO ADA COMPLIANT, INCLUDING VAN | | THI> DRAWING 1o INCOMPLETE AND Ao 1o BE

; ""
/ /f ACCESSIBLE WITH REQUIRED LANGUAGE "VIOLATORS ARE SUBIJECT TO FINE STAMPED, SIGNED, AND DATED BELOW
b AND/OR TOWING." RE-STRIPE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE AISLES.

/ 2 CMU SCREENING WALL, 7'-4"HI, BURNISHED SEASHORE SAND COLORED, WITH
Ll : PAINTED HM STEEL GATES.

- in this existing parking lot:
— the re-striping and signage
installation is on-going
03.01.19 is not yet complete \ EXISTING GRASS AREA T
J

@\ EXISTING LIGHT POST TO REMAIN—\'.};
<2—9>\ .

4 18" SPHERICAL BOLLARD, PRE-CAST CONCRETE, NATURAL COLORED.
5 ORNAMENTAL STEEL PICKET FENCE TO MATCH EXISTING, 6'HI, BLACK
6 ORNAMENTAL STEEL PICKET GATE TO MATCH FENCE, 6'HI, BLACK

7 NEW BENCH- 3 SEAT CAPACITY
8

S

EXISTING ASPHALT TO REMAIN

13 |EXISTING NATIVE VEGETATION

RE-STRIPE EXISTING PARKING STALLS IN PLACE 4
o ; ADA PASSENGER DROP-OFF ZONE 8' X 20' iz
\ T i 10 |PANIC DOOR- EMERGENCY EGRESS ONLY
¥ % small car signs 12 |NEW XERISCAPE LANDSCAPING

)

16 |ADA ROUTE STRIPING 4" WIDE @ 18" OC

17 [NEW CONCRETE WALK PER COA STD DWG 2720

|
/ 14 |EXISTING RETENTION POND- REF CIVIL

f 18 |NEW ADA RAMP WITH DETECTIBLE SURFACE PER COA STD DWG 2418

|
|
|
/ 21 |NEW ADA RAMP WITH HEADER CURB, DETECTIBLE SURFACE PER COA STD DWG

5 e f; 20 |ASPHALT PATCH PER COA STD DWG 2405A
= |
/@ iy | 2441
o ) , 22 |TIE INTO EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER i
his strio J | 23 |NEW POWDER COATED STEEL BIKE RACK- 6 BIKE CAPACITY O
this striping was | 25 |EXISTING GRAVEL W
moved west to Z ;{ 27 |Existing chain link fence O D =z ™M
bottom of ramps L ..\\ = }a 28 |EXISTING GRAVEL MAINTENANCE ROAD ™~ (ol O Al
0] , = L 29 |EXISTING CONCRETE WALK PATH TO REMAIN e o —
=z ! m
, peryesiy = 44:PS, 4 ADA, - e« ! { 30 |EXISTING LIGHT POLE §p) (a'd N
- 12 |- £ 6 MOTO I = al 32 |RELOCATE EXISTING ADA PARKING SINGS TO CENTER OF PARKING STALL O LLI <L o
‘ | a A46PS. 4 ADA 5 f f 33 |RELOCATE EXISTING ORNAMENTAL FENCE >
AR ~ , 4 ADA, 7 , =D L=
; 6 G’ ! 34 |NEW CONCRETE CURB 1
) T , | 4 a TOTAL PARKING COUNTS: 35 |ROLLING GATE - O 3 =Z
; ,- v Y TCE e AR IEEER R Vi | < : 36 |NEW CIP CONCRETE PAVING PER COA ST| ~
e vv L 5 T PAVED AREA © . POOL SERVICE YARD - ** M s L o PARKING SPACES: 112 cl E PAVIN STD <L D O L]
; v v w ey PR St IS LN PERVICE YARD -l e TSP _ ~ 2 | SMALL CAR SPACES: 27/112 37 |NEW 6" COMPACTED BASE COURSE m o>
e v v e RIS W [P R (RO S S OV | E ) RSP ? this spot is striped at & ' 38 |PROPOSED TRANSFORMER LOCATION SHOWING CLEARANCES REQUIRED BY PNM )]
dh v v v ey - | el T el N e 8'-2" wide, howeverit X ADA SPACES: 8 O EI (<I() g

: v v N Ry ; : - S— - Y has islands both MOTORCYCLE: 6 I ‘\

[ A LT & S " sides so | find this \ : KEY P N — > W
/RNy o s PUBLIC ENTRANCE meets ADA " TTOTAL PARKING COUNTS: W o2
/S N ) S 7 j f PARKING SPACES:'110 ; O I (@4
e o e o Nfie 2 , | ADASPACES: 8 LOMAS BOULEVARD LI =

; I 4y | MOTORCYCLE: 6 S m
; N TN jg . , D Gb GEEEEED B oD (o) Z o
T N e \ R B = T
l.'.\v v WU(? v & .: | \I_" = ‘ SITE > Lu i o
‘,' N N v ! . b / J | \ u_lJ U i
| VAN SRy I = T
288' FIRE / o s ST 7 j LOS ALTOS PARK @) -
APPARATUS ) (P A & | "
ACCESS / ; Y " ’ i N Z
a » pra)
- S <,
©s & 0 e !
©*= "4 I\
~9P o
o F - a»
[
@) E| 152"
QI s 36" 5g" CONCRETE SLAB: 6" THICK 4,000 PSI
o @ LA 3/4" AGGREGATE WITH
g g S 6x6-10/10 WW OR EQUAL — -
= : == SLOPE TO DRAIN 1/8" PER FOOT S
i , , SIDE BOLLARDS MAY BE REQUIRED 2 8
& ° FOOTING *T BOLLARDS ARE TO BE 6" FROM WALL RS
i s 9
| ASREQD DRILL HOLES IN PAD FOR GATE PIN o
| BY DESIGN SEPARATE BOLLARDS FOR GATES &
Lﬁk\\ —1_— APRON: 6" THICK; 4,000 PSI =
A \)/7 7 3/4" AGGREGATE WITH &
& 5x6-10/10 WW OR EQUAL; i
\ 12'-0" x 8'-0" WITH 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT
* HOLES IN APRON FOR GATE PIN ©
APRON REQUIRED IN FRONT~ 144" MIN. CLEAR WHEN GATE IS OPEN ®
OF EACH ENCLOSURE . i
(6" WITH REINFORCING TQ ¥ 3
WITHSTAND 57,000 LBS) 5 &
a f PROJECT  5280.00
S 6" OUTSIDE DIAMETER CONCRETE A o
Oz, FILLED STEEL PIPE SHALL BE ENCASED DRAWN BY: Author
E ™~ IN 12" CONCRETE ALL. AROUND . CHECKED BY:Checker
<u5 AND EMBEDDED 2'-0" GREER STAFFORD/SICF
= ARCHITECTURE
< SHEET TITLE
~ SITE PLAN

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING THESE SPECIFICATIONS MAY BE
OBTAINED BY CALLING THE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT AT 761-8100

this area is paved
in asphalt

paving continues to here {5}
/\fif‘/(fi “"‘,’;‘\,“{\“'4.0“""\"‘/’\‘.’\1“/"« T

REFUSE ENCLOSU RE DRAWING SHEET
A5 3/32" = 1'-0" 1 O 1 1

@

paving extends
southward to bike path

i

1 1"=20"-
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